
 

 

DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION 

Finance, Legal, Administration, & Real Estate Committee Meeting 

October 8, 2019 

1 

  
A meeting of the Finance, Legal, Administration, & Real Estate Committee of the Desert Healthcare 
Foundation will be held at 3:30 PM (or immediately following the adjournment of the Desert healthcare 
District’s F&A Committee meeting) Tuesday, October 8, 2019, in the conference room on the 2nd floor 
of the Jerry Stergios Building, 1140 N. Indian Canyon Drive, Palm Springs, California. 

 

   
 

 

AGENDA 
 

 I.  CALL TO ORDER  
   
 II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
   
 III. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
At this time, comments from the audience may be made on items not listed on the agenda that are of public 
interest and within the subject-matter jurisdiction of the District. The Committee has a policy of limiting 
speakers to not more than three minutes. The Committee cannot take action on items not listed on the 
agenda. Public input may be offered on an agenda item when it comes up for discussion and/or action. 

   
 IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1.  Minutes – Meeting September 10, 2019 - Pg. 2 
ACTION 

                            
 V.  CEO REPORT   
   
 VI. FINANCIAL REPORT 

1. Financial Statements – Pg. 3-7 
2. Deposits – Pg. 8 
3. Check Register – Pg. 9 
4. Credit Card Expenditures – Pg. 10 
5. General Grants Schedule – Pg. 11 

ACTION 

   
 VII. OTHER MATTERS  
 1. Craig Hartzheim – Moss Levy & Hartzheim – FY 2019 Audit Report – Pg. 12-24 

(Will be presented along with the District and RPP audit reports during the District’s 
meeting) 

ACTION 

 VII.   
 VIII. VIII.  ADJOURNMENT  
 IX.   
 X.   
 XI.   
 XII. If you have any disability which would require accommodation to enable you to participate 

in this meeting, please email Andrea S. Hayles, Special Assistant to the CEO and Board 
Relations Officer, at ahayles@dhcd.org or call (760) 323-6110 at least 24 hours prior to the 
meeting. 

 

  

 

Page 1 of 24

mailto:ahayles@dhcd.org


  
 

DESERT   HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION 
FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION, REAL ESTATE AND LEGAL COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
September 10, 2019 

Page 1 of 1 
Finance, Administration Real Estate, Legal, and Hospital Governance& Oversight Committee Minutes 

September 9, 2019 

 

Directors Present District Staff Present Absent  

Chairman/Treasurer Mark Matthews  
Vice-President Leticia De Lara  
Director Arthur Shorr –  
Telephonic 

Conrado E. Bárzaga, MD, Chief Executive Officer 
Chris Christensen, Chief Financial Officer 
Donna Craig, Senior Program Officer 
Stephen Huyck, Accounting Manager 
Andrea S. Hayles, Clerk to the Board  

 

 
AGENDA ITEMS    DISCUSSION                   ACTION  

I.  Call to Order 
      

Chairman Matthews called the 
meeting to order at 4:06 p.m. 

 

II.  Approval of Agenda Chairman Matthews asked for a 
motion to approve the Agenda. 

Moved and seconded Director Shorr 
and Vice-President De Lara to 
approve the agenda.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

III.  Public Comment No public comment.  

IV.  Approval of Minutes 
 

1. Minutes – Meeting July 
09, 2019 

Chairman Matthews asked for a 
motion to approve the minutes 
of the July 9, 2019 F&A 
Committee meeting. 

Moved and seconded by Chairman 
Matthews and Director Shorr to 
approve the agenda. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

V.  CEO Report  No report was provided.   

VI. Financial Reports 
1.  Financial Statements 
2.  Deposits 
3.  Check Register 
4.  Credit Card Expenditures 
5.  General Grants Schedule 

Chris Christensen, CFO, 
explained the financials and 
Chairman Matthews included 
additional details of financial 
report items 1-5.  

Moved and seconded by Director 
Shorr and Vice-President De Lara to 
approve the July and August 2019 
Foundation Financial Reports – items 
1-5 and forward to the Board for 
approval.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

VII.  Other Matters 
 

  
 

VIII. Adjournment Chairman Matthews adjourned 
the meeting at 4:11 p.m. 

Audio recording available on the 
website at http://dhcd.org/Agendas-
and-Documents 

 
 
 

ATTEST: _____________________________________________________________ 
 Mark Matthews, Chairman/ Treasurer Finance & Administration Committee 
 Desert Healthcare Foundation Board of Directors 
 
 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Andrea S. Hayles, Clerk of the Board 

Page 2 of 24

http://dhcd.org/Agendas-and-Documents
http://dhcd.org/Agendas-and-Documents


Page 3 of 24



Page 4 of 24



Page 5 of 24



Page 6 of 24



Page 7 of 24



Page 8 of 24



Page 9 of 24



Page 10 of 24



DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION

OUTSTANDING GRANTS AND GRANT PAYMENT SCHEDULE

September 30, 2019

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

6/30/2019 New Grants 9/30/2019

A/C 2190 and A/C 2186-Long term Open Current Yr Total Paid Open

Grant ID Nos. Name BALANCE 2019-2020 July-June BALANCE

Mayor's Check recorded - $100K HP 31,898$          3,789$           28,109$          100 HP-cvHIP

Mayor's Check recorded - $100K HP 100,000$        -$               100,000$        100 HP - cvHIP

BOD - 7/25/17 (#937) *West Valley Homelessness Initiative - Matching Grant 1,125,712$     449,182$       676,530$        Homelessness

BOD - 9/26/17- RSS RSS Funds-From Investment Funds for additional 4th year 53,810$          -$               53,810$          RSS

TCE Grant 01/31/18 Cal Endowment - Community & Health Policy Analysts 12/1/17- 11/30/18 64,817$          19,866$         44,952$          TCE

BOD - 04/24/18 Behavioral Health Initiative Collective Fund 1,985,200$     24,500$         1,960,700$     Behavioral Health

BOD - 06/26/18 BOD Avery Trust Funds-Committed to Pulmonary services 1,000,000$     -$               1,000,000$     

BOD - 10/23/18 BOD RSS Grant from Desert Healthcare District 16,762$          5,076$           11,687$          

BOD - 5/28/19 BOD (#993) Galilee Center - Emergency Services 41,250$          -$               41,250$          

BOD - 6/25/19 BOD (#1006) DHCD - Homelessness Initiative Collective Fund 1,000,000$     -$               1,000,000$     

F&A - 06/11/19 $300k East Valley Grant Funding - $225k Balance 225,000$        -$               225,000$        

BOD - 09/24/19 BOD (#1025) RSS Grant from Desert Healthcare District 200,000$      -$               200,000$        

TOTAL GRANTS 5,644,450$     200,000$      502,413$       5,342,037$     

Summary: As of 9/30/19 217,292$        A/C 2190 3,082,037$     

Health Portal (CVHIP): 128,109$                                                                                                      200,000$        A/C 2186 2,260,000$     

Ready Set Swim 265,497$                                                                                                      417,292$        Total 5,342,037$     

West Valley Homelessness Initiative 1,676,530$                                                                                                   5,227,158$     Diff -$                

Cal Endowment-Analysts 44,952$                                                                                                        

Behavioral Health Initiative Collective Fund 1,960,700$                                                                                                   

Avery Trust - Pulmonary Services 1,000,000$                                                                                                   

Galilee Center - Emergency Services 41,250$                                                                                                        

$300k East Valley Grant Funding - $225k Balance 225,000$                                                                                                      

Total 5,342,037$                                                                                                   

* West Valley Homelessness Initiative - COMMITTED FUNDS $1,980,044 (BALANCE $1,019,956)

Amts available/remaining for Grant/Programs - FY 2019-20: FY20 Grant Budget

Amount budgeted 2019-2020 640,000$        250,000$      

Amount granted year to date (200,000)$       390,000$      

Mini Grants: 

Net adj - Grants not used:

Balance available for Grants/Programs 440,000$        

1 of 1 BOD Recon to G-L 09-30-19 Foundation Grant Payments 2019-2020Page 11 of 24



Page 12 of 24



Page 13 of 24



Page 14 of 24



Page 15 of 24



Page 16 of 24



Page 17 of 24



Page 18 of 24



Page 19 of 24



Page 20 of 24



Page 21 of 24



Page 22 of 24



Page 23 of 24



Page 24 of 24


	September 10, 2019 F&A Minutes
	Financial Statements
	Deposits
	Check Register
	Credit Card Expenditures
	Grant Schedule
	FY 2019 Audit Report



